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1. YRd & AFUld BT 3R I Fofifed o & ferg $-CsRar grr silFes A o Mfaary sk ot ot
%‘] On behalf of the President of India, online item rate tenders are invited through e-tendering for
the following work. : ‘

Earnest Money Deposit (EMD)

w4,/ 2 ,
Sl faa=u1/ Description _ &R Details
- No. : , : j ity )
i ' QTS STl & BIex TS Haa & I URaad Al §
i T &1 2 / Titie of work ﬁ?ﬂ'{lﬁ Eap] / Electrical works in proposed morchas
- o near quarter guard bidg. at APEP, Aluva.
4 <-ffder Y& T / E-Tender Notice | diuauaslt/amsh/go2/20/2021-22 femid 04.10.2021
% No. ‘ VSSC/CMG/E02/20/2021-22 Dated 04.10.2021
3 | PR & & T SEMT T /| 54 o9 g akns
Estimate cost put to tender ;
. | PERER IRy 3 (dIM/ Three) AIgH / months |
" | Period of completion : ‘
3rafy o R Ffder SEarder @ | faHie 05.10.2021 1 15.00 T/ 17.10.2021 I 23.00
5 | SI3alS fadn S Wavell 8O Period | ol dh By
' during which the tender document | From 15.00 Hrs. on 05.10.2021 to 23.00 Hrs. on
can be downloaded. 17.10.2021
' : feie 06.10.2021 BT 09.00 S H 18.10.2021 BT 12.00
o | STl wieR/ ol dd
" | Bid clarifications | From 09.00 Hrs.-on 06.10.2021 to 12.0C Hrs. on
_ 18.10.2021 .
o A ata'dfrf‘ ﬁdat'.l“” ?ﬁ 3 o | Rt 20.10.2021 1 23:00 T AH
i PRk LGRUO, AN, NG IO FEco It 1| Upie 3100 Hrs o 20 4012021
tenders :
: D] : aad' Et'“ ' ?t? e ?ﬁ'a gy ‘; fei 22.10.2021 B 15:00 5
: ue gaie ard. Ame OV Opeling O | At 15:00 trs: on2290,2081 - 4
tenders. _ :
A (SUAST °INUT & EHIeRa Uid Ugd FRAT 7
5 WWWMI maﬁqﬂfﬂ'?ﬁmagﬂ]

NIL (Signed copy of EMD Declaration shall be
submitted as referred in Point No. 7)




2. B 51[13[' waﬁ%@uﬁwma@w Eligibility Criteria for participation in tendering :-
Toit &Y FferiRad it &1 01 SR 8T/ The agency shall fulfill the following conditions:

Applicakle only for maintenance

works — UITW T STH3ME GsilehRul
98T / Should have PF and ESI
registration.

%,/ . AT HHEE / Eligibility Criteria YRl g fARdd WHIOT / Documentary
Sl. No. : ; proof for the eligibility
(XA B SUas fbaT ST / To be
; scanned & uploaded)

Ta. | Sl & &I SifaA fafy % ) BT TGN adT HTAHE I Faiferd
U fad gHE gHare e ard auf & mmmﬁmmﬂaaﬁ
GRE A" FRf HY | FEIOE Ui Work orders and
oD T G fohar g1 =18 | completion certificates issued by the

' Should have satisfactorily completed the | ~ authority concerned to establish work
works as mentioned below during the experience.
last 7 years ending previous day of last ;
date of submission of bids. if) FFYoh TTfEa gRT oI St @1 gofar
. &9 g o, R ude @ anr | THI0E % 6y SSIed YT
TSI T & 40% T PHAG / Three | (WA R MBI Hekdh) o &1
similar works each costing not less than Gl :
40% of the estimated cost (OT/or) Completion certificates for works
i. 3 O ord, fFE uQe $ arg issued by Private parties shall be
TN AT & 60% § FHH 9 81 / Two supported by TDS (Tax Deducted at.
b w5 Source) certificates.
similar works each costing not less than
60% of the estimated cost (OT/or) '
iii. Vo A $1, fore! anTa siaferd
WATd & 80% H &H 7 8l / One similar
work costing not less than 80% of the
estimated cost.
=ﬁ'f'.’.'Note .
' wﬂ@rmm%ﬁ?@ﬁw T Faifdrd |
Similar works shall mean electrification of building and connected works.
i, [PuTT BT & e, $1 & aRdide Hed H 7% Wid ay 1 IR
TR Y TG I R G HH ANTd R deb 51 S a1y, foreet
‘ Wmﬂw@ﬁaﬁﬁfﬁﬁaﬁ%@mﬁm@@mﬂﬁ@
GECHRE Y
The value of executed works shall be brought to current costing level by
enhancing the actual value of work at simple rate of 7% per annum,
calculated from the date of completion to Iast date of receipt of application
for bIdS
i, %Wmﬂwm$wﬁ$mﬁaaﬁm/w$mmmﬁ
|
Work executed as sub-contract or joint venture will not merit for eligibility /
evaluation. :
b, | Pad SFR&U Bl P (o @R /| G qUl SUHSNTS Yo SR B Ufd |

Copy of PF and ESI

registration
number -




e, | 7o RAgga w0l & fog ey - 9 fdggd IfdareR & dsa-y |
Applicable for electrical works only: Htumgiforgufa)
diclial & U Hard a1 9 [aggd Wit §RT | Certified . copy:  of  valid |
| IR Sfrd & qun 9vit & 9w ﬁagaeﬁwwsﬁr\q electrical contractor’s |
BT TIRTI license. :

The bidder shall possess valid electrical
contractor’s license of appropriate class and
category issued by Central or State EIectnmty

Authority. '

3. fifdg faord & oofipa qur ffear ofa o &1 Yy ax Ffde cwaw
www._tenderwizard.in/isro d81g¢ 9 Sr3ars fHar o Tl g1 {9 Usiieur &1 ufsar UCIT[?H
Jaarge # auiE 1S gus-Ted & ke Fifder ufsar ges A9 srgdterns fiftes &1 2asn
Tender documents can be downloaded from web site www.tenderwizard.in/isro by registering
with tender wizard and paying tender processing fee. The procedure for vendor registration is
displayed in the above web site. Tender processing fee is payable to M/s ITI Ltd. through
- E- gateway

4. Ffaer cxarasl @ SIes 3 JF | FidereR &I diet @ # U ol 81 s | FfdaadR gro
am@e%qwmﬁaammﬁmmwﬁamml uﬁww%awﬁqn
TE1 B § ol U3 URATd B IE, fobal S|
Downloading of tender documents alone will not make a tenderer’ ellglb!e for participating in the
bidding. The documents uploaded by the tenderers will be subjected to verification
subsequently by Department. If found not meeting the requirement, such offers will be rejected.

5. E/a ) fAfaens, ﬁﬁﬁamﬁmmﬁ@w%ma@:ﬁmeﬁ?ﬁ &m“"fai’rcﬂ$ma
3udrs o 1 anfeu

Tenders should be accompanied with an Earnest Money Deposit declaration in
prescribed format and the same should be uploaded along with their bid.

dl/byfRifder e / SuHd) § ge &1 gral BRAdIe THUHUAS el @l e IET He el
WTet Td T I SIS (Hdieze)/ HIRES / AT TY ST SN (THIHsE),/ efsde vd
goqd Fe=ITe™ a1 THIHUHS HArer gIR1 f[afTEE 3% 3 Mord gR1 Sk} UsiiRur YHI0ME & 91y
THUHTAS I SMYR 19 YR HRAT 81711 19 / JH109A [Hfder ot Fad [l 7 sg18 s Faa
fafyr 9% @ g 91igel ﬁmwﬁuﬁ'&rmﬁaumw:ﬁraﬁﬁwaﬁm%m
wHTEegl
The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost should submit. MSME UDYOG ADHAR
MEMORANDUM or registration certlflcqte issued by District Industries Centre (DIC) / Khadi &
Village Industries Board (KVIB) / Coir Board / National Small Industrles Commission (NSIC) /
Directorate of Handicrafts and Handlooms or any other body specmed by Ministry of MSME. The
memorandum/certificate shall be valid as on due date / extended due date of the tender. s
However, Earnest Money Deposit declaration in prescribed format should be uploaded
_along with bid. ' '

6. Iwiad ur 1 ¥ fafAfdy srafid fafy ok awg w uym, ﬁﬂquaeﬂ?&rmum sifaey, d’rww?ﬁ
da1 o prafery # fAfderg el s

Tenders will be opened at the Office of the Head, Construction and Maintenance Division - ‘
Contracts, VSSC, Thumba, Trivandrum on the stipulated date and time specified in Para 1
above.



7 wa)ﬁr%a@ﬁmmﬁﬁuaﬁf&mnmuﬁmmmﬁrwguﬁamﬁ/uw fmator v
3IREN YT / vt supinfan A Fuffa yreu & Soret Giwon &1 gu awaraw wega o
T =fee | of Ffder @remost fow ffy sk wwn a9t o1 Swwoeass w8 gt s
forferaT v TR AR OR srdigea fsor smem)

Orlglnal document of EMD declaratlon in prescribed format shall be submitted to the
Office of the Group Director / Head, Constructlon and Maintenance Group / Division on
or before due date and time of opening of tender. If the same is not received on or before
due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall be summarily rejected.

b) PfaT AT / Sy @ e P o SRR TTEuE aRel B, B T s ¥ gRIAER,
THYHEHE JEIT S1UR 1Y A UGl TR0 T SR 81 Ui Tegd el 1w Sude
104 / THIUY 1 8Ts fa wer, FHfor ud $eReqor wumT - faggq, dieauash, dar & sty & ffde
G &1 a4 fafl &) gy 99y R a1 399 Uga, S81 I 8 I, awﬂ/aﬂ—s'lﬂwﬁaﬂuarm
TR A1 gt uﬁﬁﬁa@aﬁﬁﬁmﬁmﬁwwmmm%ﬁmuﬁmﬁﬁw
gt AR W fder iR &1 srdierd fopar sam

The MSME units claiming exemption of tender cost should submit attested hard copy of MSME
UDYOG ADHAR MEMORANDUM or regrstratlon certificate as indicated in para 5 (b) above.
The hard copy of above memorandum / certificate shall be submitted to the office of the Group
Director / Head, Construction and Maintenance Group / Division on or before due date and time
of openirig of tender If hard copy is not received on or before due date and time of opemng of
tender, the tender offer shall be summarily rejected. Also, original document of EMD
declaration in prescribed format shall be submitted to the Office of the Group Director /
Head, Construction and Maintenance Group/Division on or before due date and time of
opening of tender. If the same is not received on or before due date and time of opening
of tender, the tender offer shall be summarily rejected.

8. @mﬁﬁuaﬁﬁﬁmmﬁﬁmaﬁaﬁﬁwﬁwﬁ?ﬁﬁwmﬁ#u
STAS P IO YRgd B gD Ab-Iop! T IS sl @relt o R o favga wdten / Teaie
feT ST | dep-iien! U aficae arell & Hedid & G, FfaersR gRT vqd T mu gxdmds &1
faeqd =0 F Reror fobar sirem afe orar man 76 o1 ffaer argar vds & Q@1 78 Bt at a8
24l =R Y SRAIHR B <t ST SR TH URaral &' 31 & wfehar &g e et fvar s geu
aieh g fafa i Rfaarer) & sae! gamn & sarh) & s €, $aa =) RfderesR $ @
Mﬁ%wawmﬁ@m%aﬂquWﬁﬁﬁam/mﬁ%mm
&1 yfchar & S|
On the due date of opening, the Technical & Commercral bid of those tenderers who
furnished EMD declaration only will be opened. On opening of Technical & commercial bid,
further detailed scrutiny / evaluation will be carried out. During the evaluation of techno-
commercial bids, the documents furnished by the tenderers will be scrutinized in detail. Any
tender, found as_not fulfilling the eligibility criteria will be rejected at this stage and such offers
will not be considered for further processing. The price bid of only those tenderers who have
been quallfred dunng the scrutiny and technical evaluation will be opened separately on a
specified date (with due intimation to the quallfled bidders) and further processed as per tender
procedure / st|pulat|ons : -

0. THH ARRETPR G, 10 TS / 10 SMeEr Y 51t do15 i3 Y erafy ansicy, sevfera @mma
2% W, mwmﬁaﬁuﬁwmﬂmﬁrmml H10 @t A uR B!
yfayfa s & ufvafda fesor smam

An irrevocable Performance Guarantee shall be furnished separately by the successful
tenderer at 2% of the estimated value within 15 days from the date of issue of letter of
intent / work order. On completion of the work the same will be converted as Security
Deposit. ;



10%@%@@ ﬁﬁaﬁﬂwﬁm?ﬁﬁﬁﬁ/ﬂmm/mm/

14

sﬁﬂﬁﬂ?@@ﬁ/%@ﬂﬁﬂ?@é/sﬁﬁﬁmw@ﬁmﬁwwﬁﬂwmw%

Intending tenderers may inspect the site before submitting the.tenders, . with the prior
permission of Group Director, CMG / Head CMD / Englneer—SG / Engmeer—SF / Engmeer—SE/ :
Engineer-SD.

YR & APUTd B 37 3 Ffaer WioR H-ara wie=or gaad g1 fod! 3 FAfde &1 Wier da
2] 14 ol 8BIR $IE SRl §ar A1 et a1 v a+h Rfdarslt &1 <8 339 31 PR &1 8
Hﬁﬁﬁm@ﬁﬁ@ﬁﬁwﬁwamaﬂ%mmﬁﬁﬁaﬁmm@?a T
BRRAIPR PR G S

The tender accepting authorlty on behalf of President of India'is not boum. to accept the lowest

~ or any other tender and reserves the authority to reject any or all the tenders received without

12,

13:

14.

assigning any reason. All tenders in which any of the prescribed condmon is not fulfilled or any
condition including that of conditional rebate is put forth by the tenderer shall be summarily
rejected.

WRA & Il B 3R F Fifer e Fearn wie $rf orde o 30 | ed B 8 A
mtrﬁaﬁ‘rr/mmﬁaﬁwﬁﬁwﬁ&ﬁ%mmgmnﬁﬁmsﬂwuﬁﬁmﬁmﬁ
|

The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India also reserves the right to alter the
scope / or reduce quantum of work before issue of work order and the tenderer shall not have

~any claim what so ever on this account.

HRd & TGl Bl m@wwmmﬁmﬁwmammw umﬁ
WIHR B BT AUBR 3@ gEl RfdeoR o1 oT 10 4o W § o dargnm

The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India reserves the right of accepting
the whole or any part of the tender and the tenderer shall be bound to perform the same at the
rate quoted.

ﬁﬁa%w&rﬁw&rmm&rw@aﬁ%ﬂﬂwWﬂ@@fﬁﬁ@mﬁ?mmﬁwu?m

| TR B IR B BGD FRT G D1 TS FfdreT sRfipr v <) st

15.

16.

Canvassing directly or indirectly, in connection with tender is strictly pro"ublted and the tenders
submitted by the contractors who resort to canvassing will be liable for rejection.

fAf3eT THR HATT YISV TRBR §RT HI-THG W AR} B STt Hadl & SRR uxadral
DI WA ¢ &1 fddeu T@argm -

The tender accepting authority reserves the option to give preferences to the offers in
accordance with the policies of the Government from time to time.

ﬁrﬁamaﬁﬁumai%ﬁ;?ﬁwumﬁﬁﬁawaﬂﬁﬁ &wﬁﬂﬁémmﬁﬂﬁaéﬁ
AR ITF FRAFT gq MHGR HRRG G IUPHT / D! Blg Aoiaid! NIIGR 8l 3 3
Wwwﬁqﬁamﬁnﬁm&wn%mmﬁ‘mm@%mﬁhm.aam
& R St sfaRer faum & HrRa o SRISR &7 Tordie! RRAER 80 S%HaRr gR1 39 d &
I B IR ISP GRT STHI i T8 HIAET I PR o gt aqar dfdar e g st :

The contractor shall not be permitted to tender for works in the Division of that particular Centre
of the Department responsible for award and execution of contracts for which his / her near
relative is working. He / she shall also intimate the names of persons who are working with him
in any capacity or are subsequently employed by him and who are near relatives to any
Gazetted Officer in the Department of Space. Any breach of this condition by the contractor

- would render him liable for rejection of tender or cancellation of contract.



17. fAfde, 3trgaaum1 mmﬁﬁamﬁﬁaﬁnﬁﬁwmwmuo o= 9w B+

Tiiee| fAfde Seammare, ot $1¥ Afdger @ifer & e 7€ qgar wfka) Fifder
varaw ¥ fafAfdy =g erafy ensieR 31T wwTe aud odT g 1l AU U SHmaEre B
FAferer dfae v swer s o1 fAfaer st &) wwo-Har IomeadaseaTRe
TEd A sraad vedt g 97 Pifderer o) ve af eufere fRreifaa fReor wmem ok Feiew
SHTEET SR} we-ient fafd wifdsedt off s9_) o o 10 g aiel) evmHERaTS 7Y 3

The tender should be valid for minimum period of 120 days from the due date of receipt

-of the tender specified in Para 1 above. If after the opening of tender, any tenderer(s)

~ withdraw or modify his / their bid during the period of validity of tender (including

18.

extended validity of tender) specified in the tender document or If after the award of
work, any tenderer(s) fail to sign the contract, or to submit performance guarantee
before the deadline in the tender documents, the tenderer(s) shall be suspended for one
year and shall not be eligible to bid for works in any of the ISRO Centres / Units from
date of issue of suspension order.

y

e R Fivfa 813 W, g FifiereR % 91 Te SRR e S|

On concluding the tender, an agreement shall be drawn with the successful tenderer.

(U R IE /ﬁﬁguty Head

HrewEt - "faer / CMD - Contracts



aﬁﬁ-mﬁmﬁmum@a-mﬂmaﬂnﬁuﬁmﬁm,mﬁm :

R fAfaerer @1 srdipa fasor smeem|

SCANNED COPY OF THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED ALONG WITH

8.
9.

TECHNO-COMMERCIAL BID, FAILING WHICH THE TENDERERS ARE LIABLE TO BE
REJECTED. G

qh 319 88 wAfd F=7 8 Haferd MR gR1 SR fobu o vl sy |
Work orders issued by the authority concerned to establish work on hand:

Frafgya e e aq Fefa TR gR1 SR 5 T TRy e |

Completion certificates issued by the authority concerned to establish work experience.

AT AIFES & SFTER A Ueplal TUT orira TR &1 S R BT Gardont Haio |

Documentary proof for having executed the work of similar nature and comparable magnitude
as per the eligibility criteria. : _
foroft arféat gr1 SRt raf /g wmf v SrEiud (@i W e T ) TEoET § wEila @R
ey |

Completion certificate for works issued by private parties shall be Supportéd by TDS (Tak
Deducted at Source) certificates. ;

fagga dheri & g o ufa |

Copy of valid electrical contractor's license:

UIUth qUT ST USTa=0] S &1 Ul () | |

Copy of PF and ESI registration number (Not Applicable).

fdrar a9t T el & UReu-1 & SR R R R i@y s gt of) %
AR & 1 U 31 it vfdersdl gfad oa g e 38 B & 9t (Y8 6. $.53)|

A list of completed works indicating value of work, date of completion, extension of time etc. as
per Format-1 in General Conditions of Contract (Page No. E-53).
UH / TH % S/ PAN / TAN details. '

HDHTGHTTI'&I.EI}G'U]T / Earnest Money Deposit Declaration.

10. SR Afgd HUM & TUITI / Company Profile with details.
11. SITHE USieo TR0 /GST registration certificate. ;
12. 3ifdfed ¥dTd afe BIS 81 dl/ ADDITIONAL Documents, if any. .



